
2020-001 RFP Inquiries and Responses 

 

1. Could you provide a copy of your most recently issued audit report, management letter and 

single audit report? (Your website does not have your June 30, 2019 audit) 

Please see Attachments B and C 

 

2. Do you anticipate a significant change in funding during the RFP period? 

No significant changes are anticipated at this time. 
 

3. Do you anticipate any significant new debt issues during the RFP period? 

The District is currently exploring the possibility of going to referendum to issue debt of 
approximately $2 million dollars for capital improvements to the District’s athletic facilities. 
Specifics of these improvements and total debt issuance have not been finalized or approved. 
 

4. Do you anticipate any significant capital projects during the RFP period? 

The District is currently exploring the possibility of going to referendum to issue debt of 
approximately $2 million dollars for capital improvements to the District’s athletic facilities. 
Specifics of these improvements and total debt issuance have not been finalized or approved. 

 

5. Why has the District decided to solicit an audit RFP? 

The District Administrator has asked the Business Office to conduct this RFP in the interest of due 
diligence and not necessarily due to any concerns with its prior auditors. The District’s current 
auditors have also been asked to submit a proposal. 
 

6. Are there any disputes with the current auditor? 

None that I am aware of since joining the District in July of 2018. 
 

7. Are there any known instances of fraud within the Entity? 

None that I am aware of, or have been made aware of, since joining the District in July of 2018. 
 

8. Approximately how many days and how many persons were on-site for the most recently 

conducted audit? 

To the best of my recollection. 
During my first year, the District had a two day on-site preliminary audit in mid-June and a five 
day on-site final audit in early August. Last fiscal year, this was reduced to a single five-day onsite 
final audit in late-August by fulfilling the auditors’ document requests online or by email. The team 
involved in this onsite audit include one senior auditor and three others for approximately 3 days 
and then two non-senior auditors for day four and five. 
 

9. What were the fees for the past three years? 

Total costs for additional services outside the scope of the membership audit, single audit and 

financial statements are included below.  

June 30, 2019 - $0 

June 30, 2018 - $11,382 



June 30, 2017 - $9,478 

 

10. How many audit adjustments were there for the most recently conducted audit?  Could you 

provide a copy of the entries?   

Please see Attachment A 

 

11. Has there been any change in key personnel? 

The District did recently experienced a large-scale change in leadership with a new District 
Administrator, Business Administrator and Director of Special Education joining the District in July 
of 2018. The District’s accountant and payroll specialist have been in place since 3/2014 and 
4/2016 respectively. 
 

12. What is the experience of the key accounting personnel? 

The District’s accountant and payroll specialist have been in place since 3/2014 and 4/2016 

respectively. The District’s Business Administrator is completing his fourth year in the field with 

previous experience in another District. 

 

13. Who will be preparing the financial statements and footnotes, the auditor or District staff? 

The auditors. 

14. Why have you chosen to bid your audit services?   

The District Administrator has asked the Business Office to conduct this RFP in the interest of due 
diligence and not necessarily due to any concerns with its prior auditors. The District’s current 
auditors have also been asked to submit a proposal. 
 

15. Were you satisfied with the services you received from your prior audit firm and are they 

being asked to bid on your audit?   

The District Administrator has asked the Business Office to conduct this RFP in the interest of due 
diligence and not necessarily due to any concerns with its prior auditors. The District’s current 
auditors have also been asked to submit a proposal. 
 

16. Page 18 of the RFP indicates to provide a discount if the District elects to prepare the audit 

package.  However, I didn’t see that on the Bid Summary Form.  Is that something that you are 

considering and would like us to note a discount?  I also noticed that you didn’t include and 

MD&A in the 2019 audit.  Are you considering that for 2020? 

This has been was included in error and has been removed from District’s RFP. 
 

17. What do you feel is the best quality in an auditor, such as the ability to respond to questions 

timely and accurately, the ability to meet deadlines, the ability to provide additional services, 

provide the lowest cost service, or a combination of those or other qualities? 

All of the qualities listed above are desired at a reasonable price. That said, the lowest cost services 
are not necessarily desired if it means sacrificing the important qualities of timeliness, accuracy, 
reliability, and willingness to provide additional services as needed. In addition, the ability for the 



auditors to make easily understandable presentations to the Districts stakeholders is seen as a very 
desirable quality by the Board of Education and District Administrator. 
 

18. Has the District and audit firm met the timeline included in the RFP in recent years?  If not, 

please describe the circumstances.  

It is my understanding that the District has not always met the timeline include in the RFP in the 
past but I cannot comment as to the reason why this occurred as I was not with the District. Since 
my arrival, we have met the deadlines included in the RFP and it is my hope to continue to do so. 
 

19. How many audit adjustments were proposed by the auditors during the 2019 audit?  Could we 

obtain a copy for our review?  

Please see Attachment A 

 

20. Has there been any recent turnover or planned turnover in the accounting department? 

The District hired a new Business Administrator in July of 2018. The District’s accountant and 
payroll specialist have been in place since 3/2014 and 4/2016 respectively. No changes are 
anticipated at this time. 
 

21. Does the District have written documentation of its internal controls over significant process 

cycles (payroll, cash disbursements, cash receipts, etc.)?  

Yes 

 

22. In the past, how many auditors were onsite at the District for interim and final fieldwork and 

for how many days?  

To the best of my recollection. 
During my first year, the District had a two day on-site preliminary audit in mid-June and a five day 
on-site final audit in early August. Last fiscal year, this was reduced to a single five-day onsite final 
audit in late-August by fulfilling the auditors’ document requests online or by email. The team 
involved in this onsite audit include one senior auditor and three others for approximately 3 days 
and then two non-senior auditors for day four and five. 

 

23. Could you detail the amounts that will be paid to your auditors for the 2019 audit, broken out 

by the individual services that were provided?  

Total costs for additional services outside the scope of the membership audit, single audit and 

financial statements are included below.  

June 30, 2019 - $0 

June 30, 2018 - $11,382 

June 30, 2017 - $9,478 

24. Are you anticipating any major changes in federal or state awards for the upcoming three 

years?  

No significant changes are anticipated at this time. 
 



25. Has the School District been notified by funders that certain federal grants are deemed high-

risk?  

The District was previously, and is currently under monitoring for its federal grants due to 
previous errors and poor practices. The District met all of the terms of this monitoring last 
year and fully expects to do so again this year. It is my hope to exit federal monitoring next 
fiscal year. 
 

26. Have any additional services been requested of your auditor in the past few years outside of 

the audit?   

Since joining the District, limited additional services have been requested and most of 

these services have been simple questions regarding best practices in accounting for new 

funding, unique expenses, etc.  
  

27. Are you anticipating asking for any additional services of your auditor in the future?  

Additional services beyond those stated above are not anticipated. 

28. What do you feel is the biggest challenge facing the District at this time?  

The District’s challenges are similar to other school districts across the state. That said, the change 
in leadership in the District and Business Office has understandably led to a period of transition 
where prior practices and procedures are being reviewed, updated and implemented. This process 
takes time and may lead to some less than ideal practices continuing until they can be discovered 
and corrected. 
 

29. What do you feel has been the District’s biggest accomplishment in the last five years? 

I believe the passage of a four year operating referendum was crucial to the current and 

future success of the District. 

30. Has there been a change in key personnel from the prior year at the District? 

The District did recently experienced a large-scale change in leadership with a new District 
Administrator, Business Administrator and Director of Special Education joining the District in July 
of 2018. The District’s accountant and payroll specialist have been in place since 3/2014 and 
4/2016 respectively. 

 

31. Have there been any changes in processes or controls that may affect any findings, or 
recommendations, noted in the management letter or other reports? 

The District is currently seeking quotes from vendors for the completion of a capital asset inventory 
prior to 6/30/2020 as recommended in the Communication to those charged with governance and 
management. 

All journal entries are now requested by the Business Manager and entered and recorded by the 
District Accountant to centralize the process and ensure accurate recordkeeping. 

P-card statements are now reviewed and signed by the Business Administrator when invoiced in 
addition to the Business Administrator approving all P-Card transactions. 



 

32. Describe any decentralized accounting functions that may require site visits during the audit 

Currently building secretaries are responsible for tracking revenues and expenses to their Fund 21 
accounts on an excel sheet. These sheets are submitted to the business office at the end of the 
year for review and reconciliation. As the District transitions to meet the requirement of GASB 84 
a more centralized process is being developed and it is the Business Office’s hope to have this in 
place prior to the 2020-21 fiscal year. 

 

33. Does the District anticipate any significant changes in funding sources (i.e. grant funding from 
Federal, State, and local sources) that may impact the scope of work related to the Uniform 
Guidance or State Single Audit Requirements? 

No significant changes are anticipated at this time. 

 

34. Does the District utilize any outside service providers for significant functions (i.e. payroll 
services)? 

The District’s currently only utilizes outside service providers to perform some custodial duties, 
provide food service in the District and to provide transportation. 

 

35. Are there any major events/transactions that the District anticipates during the period covered 
by the RFP, 2020 through 2020 (i.e. accounting system changes, significant capital 
projects/improvements, significant debt issuances, etc.)? 

The District is currently exploring the possibility of going to referendum to issue debt of 
approximately $2 million dollars for capital improvements to the District’s athletic facilities. 
Specifics of these improvements and total debt issuance have not been finalized or approved. 

 

36. Is there anything else unique to your District we should be aware of 

Nothing that I am aware of at this time. 

 

37. What is the estimated hours of “unlimited consultation during the year” (item II. A) 

Since joining the District in July of 2018 consultation request have been very limited as evidence 
by the fact that we have received no fees for additional services this fiscal year. 

 

38. Does the District maintain their capital assets database?  If so how is this database maintained 
(Excel, Skyward module, etc.)? 

The District currently maintains its capital assets on an excel document. The last 
inventory/appraisal was completed in 2013 and we are currently seeking quotes for another 
inventory/appraisal prior to 6/30/2019. The District is also exploring the possibility of transitioning 
to a cloud based inventory management system in order to improve recordkeeping.   
 



39. What specific experience does the District find particularly important for the auditor to have? 

The District is seeking an auditor with the ability to respond to questions timely and accurately, 

the ability to meet deadlines and the ability to provide additional services at a reasonable price. 

In addition, the ability for the auditors to make easily understandable presentations to the 

Districts stakeholders is seen as a very desirable quality by the Board of Education and District 

Administrator. 

40. Has the District been satisfied with the work performed by the prior audit firm, and have they 
been asked to submit a proposal? 

The District Administrator has asked the Business Office to conduct this RFP in the interest of due 
diligence and not necessarily due to any concerns with its prior auditors. The District’s current 
auditors have also been asked to submit a proposal. 

 

41. What is the typical makeup of the audit teams (number of days and number of staff, seniors, 
managers etc.)? 

To the best of my recollection. 
During my first year, the District had a two day on-site preliminary audit in mid-June and a five 
day on-site final audit in early August. Last fiscal year, this was reduce to a single five-day onsite 
final audit in late-August by fulfilling the auditors’ document requests online or by email. The team 
involved in this onsite audit include one senior auditor and three others for approximately 3 days 
and then two staff members for day four and five. 

 

42. Were there any disagreements over any technical accounting issues with the predecessor 
auditor? 

None that I am aware of in my time with the District. 

 

43. What is the nature of any audit adjustments/reclassifications last year? 

Please see attachment A 

 

44. Could you please provide a copy of the most recent (fiscal year ended 6/30/2019) Audited 
Financial Statements, Single Audit Report, Management Letter and Letter to Governance? 

Please see attachments B and C 
 

45. What were the fees paid for the previous 2 audit years? 

Total costs for additional services outside the scope of the membership audit, single audit and 

financial statements are included below.  

June 30, 2019 - $0 

June 30, 2018 - $11,382 

June 30, 2017 - $9,478 



 

46. What specific experiences does the District find particularly important for the auditor to have? 

The District is seeking an auditor with the ability to respond to questions timely and accurately, 

the ability to meet deadlines and the ability to provide additional services at a reasonable price. In 

addition, the ability for the auditors to make easily understandable presentations to the Districts 

stakeholders is seen as a very desirable quality by the Board of Education and District 

Administrator. 

 
 


